Ellie Myers

From: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:12 AM

To: Ellie Myers

Subject: RE: SX-25-00002 PSE HWY Cable Remediation Project - Exemption Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the
content is safe.

Thanks, Ellie!

Best Regards,

Carol Orr

Sr. Municipal Land Planner
Municipal Land Planning
253-437-6756

PUGET SOUND ENERGY
www.PSE.com

@ PUGET 50UND ENERCY

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 9:10 AM

To: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Cc: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: RE: SX-25-00002 PSE HWY Cable Remediation Project - Exemption Letter

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Phishing? Click the PhishAlarm "Report Phish" button.
Hi Carol,

No appeals were received; the decision is now final.

Best,



Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P:509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

o ——
KITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2025 4:59 PM

To: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

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

Hi Ellie,
| believe the appeal period expired yesterday, did anyone reach out to the County to appeal your decision?

Thank you,
Carol Orr

Sr. Municipal Land Planner
Municipal Land Planning
253-437-6756

PUGET SOUND ENERGY
www.PSE.com

@ PUGET 50UND ENERCY

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:09 PM

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
The program we use to process payment automatically applied an expiration date, so | apologize for the
confusion. You can ignore that.



Ellie Myers

(she/her/hers)

Planner | | Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926

P: 509-962-7048 | E: ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us
https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/

- —
RITTITAS COUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:06 PM

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

Thanks, Ellie;
| just got the notification from the website this morning and it indicates that the application expires on November 10%.

Thanks for the clarification!

Carol Orr

Sr. Municipal Land Planner
Municipal Land Planning
253-437-6756

PUGET SOUND ENERGY
www.PSE.com

@ PUGET 50UND ENERGY

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 11:08 AM

To: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Cc: Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Bradley Gasawski
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jamey Ayling
<jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SX-25-00002 PSE HWY Cable Remediation Project - Exemption Letter




CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Phishing? Click the PhishAlarm "Report Phish" button.
Hi Carol,

As long as the proposed maintenance does not change, then there is no expiration date for the
exemption.

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

- ——
RITHITAS COLUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 10:00 AM

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

Can you confirm the date the Shoreline Exemption expires? The property owner will not allow us to start work during
the summer season. | want to make sure we have enough time between the time the owner will allow us to begin,
when the ground will become too cold for trenching, and when the Shoreline Exemption expires. |didn’t see an
expiration date in the letter.

Thank you,
Carol Orr

Sr. Municipal Land Planner
Municipal Land Planning
253-437-6756

PUGET SOUND ENERGY
www.PSE.com

@ PUGET 50UND ENERCY



From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 9:16 AM

To: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: RE: SX-25-00002 PSE HWY Cable Remediation Project - Exemption Letter

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Phishing? Click the PhishAlarm "Report Phish" button.
Yes, May 27"! Sorry, feels like it should still be April!

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

RITRITAS €O NTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

From: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 9:15 AM

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

Did you mean May 27th? No worries, just want to make sure I’'m letting my project manager know when the appeal
period is over.

Thanks,

Carol Orr

Sr. Municipal Land Planner
Municipal Land Planning
253-437-6756

PUGET SOUND ENERGY
www.PSE.com



@ PUGET SOUND ENERGY

From: Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Tuesday, May 13, 2025 8:17 AM

To: Orr, Carol - Actalent <Carol.Orr@pse.com>

Cc: Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: SX-25-00002 PSE HWY Cable Remediation Project - Exemption Letter

CAUTION - EXTERNAL EMAIL
Phishing? Click the PhishAlarm "Report Phish" button.
Good afternoon,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding your Shoreline Exemption (SX-25-00002 PSE HWY
Cable Remediation Project). A physical copy of the correspondence has been placed in the mail.

The appeal date for the decision is April 27", 2025, at 5:00pm. A physical copy of the notice has been
sentin the mail.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

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

RITIITASCOUNTY

If this is about a Public Records Act request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a
request for public records through the GovQA portal.

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged
material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If
you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14



